
Meeting Date: December 27, 2011 
Prepared By: Barbara Smith Phone #: 854-9661 ~ ,/I£.,Ju,. 
Director/Manager: oger A. EI KI'l ury, M.S., P.E., Director, FMD ~~,2r-

Department Head: Steven . a·l, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Members: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action regarding: 

A. Presentation of Patriotic Employer certificate to the Travis County 
Commissioners Court from Employer Support of the Guard and 
Reserve (ESGR); and 

B. Presentation of military honors to Travis County employee Colonel 
Leroy Ontiberos from Maj Gen Gary Bunch and Maj Gen Jaye Wells. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

Facilities Management Department employee Leroy Ontiberos has served 4 
tours of duty ranging from 14-18 months in Iraq. Colonel Ontiberos will be 
presented the Meritorius Service Medal for his job performance on the 
Responsible Reset Taskforce for Lt Gen Pillsbury, the Legion of Merit for 36 
years, 5 months of service to the U.S. Army and the Purple Heart for wounds 
received in Balad, Iraq. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
N/A 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
N/A 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

1 Steve Manilla 1 County Executive 1 TNR 1854-9429 

Item 2
Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: December 27, 2011 !
 
Prepared By: John Carr Phone #: 854-4772 p ..,.llt()N~
 
Director/Manager: Ro er . EI,K ury, M.S., P.E., Director, FMD T'\-1,'~
 

Department Head: Ste n anilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Members: County Judge Samuel 1. Biscoe
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on approval
 
of a replacement license agreement for 60 parking spaces located at 9th and
 
Lavaca Street.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
Travis County has rented parking in the garage located at 9th and Lavaca
 
since September 2001. The current license agreement for 60 unreserved
 
parking spaces at this garage expires on December 31, 2011. Facilities
 
Management Department (FMD) contacted the current operator of the
 
garage, AMPCO Systems Parking and confirmed their willingness to enter
 
into a new license agreement for another 12 months at the same terms as
 
the expiring agreement. The new license agreement which is attached will
 
provide access to 60 unreserved parking spaces at a rate of $100 per month
 
for each space from January 2012 through December 2012.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
Facilities Management Department (FMD) recommends approval of the
 
license agreement between Travis County and AMPCO Systems Parking for
 
the use of 60 unreserved parking spaces at the 9th and Lavaca Street
 
garage.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
Facilities Management Department collaborated with Ms. Tenley Aldredge
 
with the County Attorney's Office on the new license agreement. Funding for
 
these parking spaces is included in the FMD lease budget. There are no
 
financial or legal issues that would impact approval of this new agreement.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
Annualized cost is $72,000, funded in lease budget line item.
 

Item 3
Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
1. License Agreement 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Tenley Aldredge Assistant County County Attorney 854-9415 

Attorney 

# Cynthia McDonald Finan~Ma TNR IR')4-QiRi 

J 

IFinancial Mana'I-F_M_D ~_! 854-9040 

9520 - Facilities - 0101 

CC: 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



LICENSE AGREEMENT BETWEEN
 
TRAVIS COUNTY AND AMPCO SYSTEMS PARKING, INC.
 

FOR PARKING SPACES AT 9TH STREET AND LAVACA
 

This License Agreement for Parking Space (this "Agreement") is entered into by and 
between TRAVIS COUNTY, TRAVIS, a political subdivision of the State of Texas 
("COUNTY" OR"LICEI\lSEE") and AMPCO Systems Parking, Inc., a corporation 
authorized to do and doing business in the State of Texas ("LICENSOR''). 

WHEREAS, COUNTY is currently licensing, and desires to continue to license, sixty 
unreserved parking spaces in the parking garage located at 9th and Lavaca, City of 
Austin, County of Travis (the "Facility") from LICENSOR; and 

WHEREAS, LICENSOR has agreed to continuation of the existing use of sixty spaces by 
COUNTY at the current rate. 

/\lOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein and other 
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 
acknowledged, the parties agree as follows: 

Term. The term of this Agreement shall commence upon the Effective Date and 
terminate December 31, 2012 (the "Initial Term") unless sooner terminated pursuant to 
the terms hereof. 

License Grant. LICENSOR hereby licenses to COUNTY the right to use the following 
unreserved parking spaces at the Facility (the "Licensed Premises''): sixty (60) spaces 
for the period commencing on the Effective Date and terminating on December 31, 
2012. 

Address of Parties. LICENSOR's address for all purposes under this Agreement is: 

AMPCO Systems Parking, Inc. 
816 Congress Avenue, Suite 130 
Austin, Texas 78701 

LICENSEE's address for all purposes under this License is: 

Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe (or his successor) 
Travis County Judge 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

262225-1 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



LICENSEE shall pay LICENSOR the sum of $100.00 per space per month (or $6,000.00 
per month) for providing the Licensed Premises in accordance with the specifications 
set out above and the terms and conditions of this Agreement (the "License Fee"). By 
signature hereto, LICENSOR verifies that it operates and/or manages the Licensed 
Premises on behalf of the owner and is authorized to enter into this Agreement and 
hereby offers the same to COUNTY in accordance with the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement for the consideration set out above. 

The Travis County Commissioners Court hereby orders this Agreement exempted from 
the bidding requirements of the County Purchasing Act pursuant to Section 
262.024(a)(6) of the Local Government Code in that it involves land. 

General Terms and Conditions 

1.	 The License Fee is due and payable on a full-month basis on the first day of the 
month for which such fee is due. The License Fee will not be prorated for any 
reason whatsoever, except for (i) the first month if LICENSEE commences use of 
the Licensed Premises on any day other than the first day of such month, (ii) the 
last month if LICENSOR terminates this License on any day other than the last 
day of such month and such termination is not due to LICENSEE's breach or 
default under this License, and/or (iii) the last month if LICENSEE or LICENSOR 
terminates this License on any day other than the last day of such month 
pursuant to termination provisions set forth herein. No refunds, credits or 
allowances shall be granted to LICENSEE for any absence, vacation or other non
use of such parking privileges at the Licensed Premises. 

2.	 LICENSOR acknowledges that the owner of the Facility maintains liability 
insurance coverage for the Licensed Premises. LICENSEE covenants and agrees 
to repair all damage to the Licensed Premises caused through action of 
LICENSEE's employees except to the extent of any contributory negligence of 
LICENSOR. 

3.	 LICENSEE PARKS EACH VEHICLE IN/ON THE LEASED PREMISES AT ITS OWN 
RISK. ONLY A LICENSE TO PARK SAID VEHICLES IS HEREBY GRANTED. NO 
PROPERTY INTEREST IS BEING CONVEYED AND NO BAILrvlENT IS CREATED 
HEREBY. LICENSEE ACCEPTS THE USE OF THE LEASED PREMISES IN ITS "AS 
IS" CONDITION AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCKING SAID VEHICLES 
AND RETAINING THE KEYS. LICENSOR IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR FIRE, 
THEFT, VANDALISM, DAMAGE OR LOSS OF VEHICLES OR THEIR COMPONENT 
PARTS OR PERSONAL PROPERTY THEREIN, HOWEVER CAUSED. 

4.	 If the Licensed Premises are so damaged as to render said premises unfit for 
occupancy, then, and from the date of such damage, this License shall cease and 

2 
262225-1 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



be void, and the License Fee and other obligations hereunder shall be due and 
payable only to the date of such damage. 

5.	 LICENSEE shall have access to the Licensed Premises 24 hours a day, 7 days a 
week. 

6.	 In the event LICENSEE shall be in default in the payment of the License Fee or 
other charges hereunder or shall otherwise breach its covenants or obligations 
hereunder, and shall be and remain in default for a period of thirty (30) days 
after notice from LICENSOR to it of such default, LICENSOR shall have the right 
and privilege of terminating this Agreement and of entering upon and taking 
possession of the Licensed Premises, and shall have the remedies now or 
hereafter provided by law for recovery of the License Fee, repossession of the 
Licensed Premises and damages occasioned by such default. 

7.	 In the event LICENSOR shall breach or be in default in the performance of any of 
the covenants or obligations on it herein imposed, and shall remain in default for 
a period of thirty (30) days after notice from LICENSEE to it of such default, 
LICENSEE shall have the right and privilege of terminating this Agreement and 
shall have the remedies now or hereafter provided by law for recovery of 
damages occasioned by such default. 

8.	 LICENSEE may not assign this Agreement without LICENSOR's prior written 
consent in each instance. 

9.	 This Agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement between 
LICENSOR and LICENSEE and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, 
or agreements, either oral or written. This License may be amended only written 
instrument signed by both LICENSOR and LICENSEE. NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, 
AGENT, OR REPRESENTATIVE OF TRAVIS COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, 
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO AMEND THIS AGREEMENT, EXCEPT BY SUCH 
EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE GRANTED BY THE COrvlMISSIONERS COURT 
OF TRAVIS COUNTY. 

10.	 LICENSOR may terminate this Agreement upon written notice in the event the 
Facility or Licensed Premises are sold or LICENSOR's underlying agreement to 
operate the Facility or Licensed Premises should terminate or expire. 

11.	 At LICENSEE's option, LICENSEE may terminate this Agreement or reduce the 
number of leased parking spaces by giving LICENSOR thirty (30) days advance 
written notice. LICENSOR may reduce the number of leased parking spaces in 
increments of 20 spaces, or terminate this Agreement, by giving LICENSEE thirty 
(30) days advance written notice. 

3 
262225-1 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



12.	 The term of this Agreement may be extended beyond the Initial Term on a 
month to month basis subject to the written agreement of the parties with 
respect to the License Fee due for such month to month renewal; provided, 
however, that LICENSEE shall send a written request to LICENSOR at least thirty 
(30) days prior to expiration of the Initial Term requesting such month to month 
extension. LICENSOR may accept or decline such request in LICENSOR's sole 
discretion. 

13.	 In addition, LICENSOR hereby agrees that any Travis County employee has the 
option to independently contract with LICENSOR to lease a parking space at the 
same monthly License Fee as that offered to LICENSEE; provided, however, any 
such independent contracting shall be subject to the availability of spaces in the 
Facility, as determined by LICENSOR in its sole discretion. 

14.	 If LICENSOR has done business with a Key Contracting Person, as listed in 
"Exhibit A" to the affidavit attached hereto as Attachment 1 and made a part 
hereof, during the 365-day period immediately prior to the date of execution of 
this Agreement by LICENSOR or does business with any such Key Contracting 
Person at any time after the date of execution of this Agreement by LICENSOR 
and prior to full performance of this License, LICENSEE shall have the right to 
terminate this Agreement upon written notice to LICENSOR and any License Fee 
due for any partial month shall be prorated on a daily basis and refunded to 
LICENSEE. "Is doing business" and "has done business" shall mean: 

(i) paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable 
thing which is worth more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal 
services or for the purchase of any property or property interest, either real or 
personal, either legal or equitable; or, 

(ii) loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise 
creating or having in existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more 
than $250 in the aggregate in a calendar year; 

(iii)	 but does not include: 

(a) any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting 
Person at a posted, published, or marked price available to the public, 

(b) any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for 
personal, family or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines 
applicable to similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by 
LICENSOR in the ordinary course of its business; and 

4 
262225-1 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



(c) a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of 
LICENSOR if LICENSOR is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, 
employee or other representative of LICENSOR who does not know and is not in 
a position that he or she should have known about this Agreement. 

15.	 Mediation. When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute 
arising under this Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon 
mediator, or a person appointed by a court of competent jurisdiction, for 
mediation as described in Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and 
Remedies Code. Unless both parties are satisfied with the result of the 
mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and binding resolution of the 
dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain 
confidential as described in §154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies 
Code, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality. 

16.	 Conflict of Interest Questionnaire. If required by Chapter 176, Texas Local 
Government Code, Licensor shall complete and file the Conflict of Interest 
Questionnaire with the County Clerk, Elections Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., 
Austin, Texas 78751. Licensor shall update this Questionnaire by September 1 of 
each year for the duration of this Contract, as required by Chapter 176 of the 
Local Government Code. In addition, if any statement on a submitted 
Questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate, Licensor shall submit an 
updated Questionnaire. Licensor should note that the law requires the County to 
provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the official Travis County Internet 
website. 

17.	 Funding Out. Despite anything to the contrary in this Agreement, if, during 
budget planning and adoption, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for 
this Agreement for the following fiscal year of County, County may terminate this 
Agreement after giving LICENSOR thirty (30) days written notice that this 
Agreement is terminated due to the failure to fund it. 

18.	 W-2. LICENSOR shall provide County with an Internal Revenue Form W-9, 
Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification, that is completed 
in compliance with the Internal Revenue Code and its rules and regulations 
before any Agreement funds are payable. 

19.	 Non-Waiver of Default. The waiver of a breach of any term or condition of this 
Agreement is not a waiver of a subsequent breach of that term or condition, or a 
breach or subsequent breach of any other term of condition. No official, agent, 
employee, or representative of COUNTY may waive any breach of any term of 
condition of this Agreement unless expressly granted that specific authority by 
Commissioner Court. All rights of COUNTY under this Agreement are specifically 
reserved and any payment, act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any 

5 
262225-1 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



remedy or right to COUNTY under it. Any right or remedy in this Agreement shall 
not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy under this Agreement or 
under any law, nor shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy 
be deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies. 

20. Disbursement to Persons with Outstanding Debt. In accordance with Section 
154.045 of the Local Government Code, if notice of indebtedness has been filed 
with the County Auditor or County Treasurer evidencing the indebtedness of 
LICENSOR to the State, the COUNTY or a salary fund, a warrant may not be 
drawn on a COUNTY fund in favor of the LICENSOR, or an agent or assignee of 
LICENSOR until: (i) the County Treasurer notifies LICENSOR in writing that the 
debt is outstanding; and (ii) the debt is paid. "Debt" includes delinquent taxes, 
fines, fees, and indebtedness arising from written agreements with the COUNTY. 
COUNTY may apply any funds COUNTY owes LICENSOR to the outstanding 
balance of debt for which notice is made as provided herein, if the notice 
includes a statement that the amount owed by the COUNTY to LICENSOR may 
be applied to reduce the outstanding debt. 

This License shall be effective as of the later date set forth below (the "Effective Date"). 

LICENSOR: AfVlPCO Systems Parking, Inc. 

By: _ 

Lenard Carder 
Executive Vice President 

Date: _ 

LICENSEE: Travis County, Texas 

By: _ 
Samuel T. Biscoe 
Travis County Judge 

Date: _ 

6 
262225-1 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



ATTACHMENT 1
 

STATE OF TEXAS } 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS } 

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 

Date: _ 
Name of Affiant: _ 
Title of Affiant: _ 
Business Name of LICENSOR: _ 
County of LICEI\JSOR:	 _ 

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true: 

1.	 Affiant is authorized by LICENSOR to make this affidavit for LICENSOR. 

2.	 Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit. 

3.	 Affiant can read the English language. 

4.	 LICENSOR has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this 
solicitation which is attached to this affidavit as Exhibit "A". 

5.	 Affiant has personally read Exhibit "A" to this affidavit. 

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit "A" with 
whom LICENSOR is doing business or has done business during the 365-day period 
immediately before the date of this affidavit. 

Signature of Affiant 

Address
 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by r 2011.
 

Notary Public of the 
State of Texas 

Printed Name of Notary
 
My commission expires: _
 

7 
262225-1 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT A to Attachment 1
 
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS
 

November 4,2011 

CURRENT 

Position Held 
Name of Individual 
Holding Office/Position 

Name of Business 
Individual is Associated 

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe 
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown 
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez 
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala 
Executive Assistant Cheryl Aker 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis 
Executive Assistant Deone Wilhite 
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer 
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb 
Executive Assistant Joe Hon 
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber 
Executive Assistant Garry Brown 
Executive Assistant Lori Duarte 
Executive Assistant Jacob Cottingham* 
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez 
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida 
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra 
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter 
County Auditor Susan Spataro, CPA 
County Executive, Administrative Vacant 
County Executive, Planning & Budget Vacant 
County Executive, Emergency Services Danny Hobby 
County Executive, Health/Human Services Sherri E. Fleming 
County Executive, TNR Steven M. Manilla, P.E.* 
County Executive, Justice & Public Safety Roger Jefferies 
Director, Facilities Management Roger EI Khoury, M.S., P.E. 
Chief Information Officer Joe Harlow 
Director, Records Mgment & Communications .. Steven Broberg 
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla 
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle 
Executive Assistant, County Attorney James Collins 
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols 
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe 
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore 
Director, Transactions Division John Hille 
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong 
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford 
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt 
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson 

8 

Seton Hospital 

Daffer McDaniel, LLP 

Retired 

262225-1 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Attorney, Transactions Division 
Attorney, Transactions Division 
Director, Health Services Division 
Attorney, Health Services Division 
Purchasing Agent 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III
 
HUB Coordinator
 
HUB Specialist..
 
HUB Specialist
 
Purchasing Business Analyst
 
Purchasing Business Analyst
 

FORMER EMPLOYEES 

Position Held 
County Executive, TNR 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV 
County Executive, Planning & Budget 

Jim Connolly 
Tenley Aldredge 
Beth Devery 
Prema Gregerson 
Cyd Grimes, CP.M. 
Marvin Brice, CPPB 
Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM 
Diana Gonzalez 
Lee Perry 
Jason Walker 
Richard Villareal 
Patrick Strittmatter* 
Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB 
Scott Wilson, CPPB 
Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB 
George R. Monnat, CP.M., A.P.P. 
John E. Pena, CTPM 
Shannon Pleasant, CTPM* 
David Walch 
Michael Long, CPPB 
Elizabeth Corey, C.P.I"1. 
Rosalinda Garcia 
Loren Breland, CPPB 
CW. Bruner, CTP 
Nancy Barchus, CPPB 
Sylvia Lopez 
Betty Chapa 
Jerome Guerrero 
Scott Worthington 
Jennifer Francis 

Name of Individual 
Holding Office/Position 
Joseph Gieselman 
Oralia Jones, CPPB 
Rodney Rhoades 

Date of Expiration 
01/31/12 
07/31/12 
08/19/12 

* - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 

9 
262225-1 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: December 27, 2011 
Prepared By: Linda Laack Phone #: 219-6190 
Division Director/M~t: j.~~" Wfite 

Department Head: ~~, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action regarding two 
separate License Agreements to assist Travis County staff with trapping and 
controlling the feral hog population on Travis County's Parks and the Balcones 
Canyonlands Preserve (BCP). The LicenseAgreements are with the following 
individuals: Matt Lucas and Bobby Jay Williamson. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The goal of this request is to control the serious feral hog damage on Travis County 
Parks and the BCP. Feral hogs are members of the same family as domestic hogs, 
and include European wild hogs, feral domestic hogs, and hybrids. Feral hogs are 
omnivorores. They destroy large areas of native vegetation as they search for roots 
and invertebrates in the soil. They also prey on young native animals. Adjacent to 
Parks and the BCP, feral hogs destroy landscaping in subdivisions, damage 
cropland, and kill young livestock. The feral hogs in Travis County either escaped 
captivity or were introduced to undeveloped areas of the County primarily for hunting 
purposes. Since most fences do not restrict their movements, the feral hog 
population has been spreading out and expanding its range within the County. 
Currently, the largest numbers of feral hogs appear to be located in the 
northwestern, far eastern and western parts of the County. 

The feral hog is an unprotected, non-game animal under Texas Parks and Wildlife 
Department regulations and therefore may be taken at any time of the year. This 
plan to remove feral hogs from Travis County BCP lands is in accordance with our 
BCP Land Management Plan that was approved by the BCCP Coordinating 
Committee and the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Use of License Agreements with 
volunteer hog trappers is an approved practice in the Wildlife Management Permit 
for Travis County Managed Parks and Preserves. 

Travis County is currently managing over 7,500 acres of land as part of the BCP. 
Much of the BCP is currently populated by feral hogs. Additionally, Travis County 
manages several Parks that are frequented by feral hogs. In previous years, Travis 
County entered into one year License Agreements with various hog trappers to 

Item 4
Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Item 5
Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Meeting Date: 12/27/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Travis R. Gatlin, Planning and Budget Office, 854-
9065 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leroy Nellis, Acting County Executive 
Planning and Budget 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and 
permissions to continue: 

A. Ratification of a new application submitted by the Travis County Historical 
Commission to the Texas Historical Commission to receive National Park Service 
resources for public outreach and educational curricula for the Ransom and 
Sarah Williams Farmstead Project in south Travis County. If awarded, funds for 
the grant match will be required; 

B. Permission to continue the Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program and use 
Health and Human Services and Veterans Service's budget for related operating 
expenses until the forthcoming FY 12 agreement is fully executed; and 

C. Permission to continue the Casey Family Programs Community and Family 
Reintegration Project in Health and Human Services and Veterans Service until 
the forthcoming FY 12 agreement is fully executed. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
There are three items in this week's grant packet. Item A is the ratification of a new 
application for the Travis County Historical Commission to receive resources for a 
project in south Travis County. If awarded, the $7,500 grant will require a matching 
$7,500 contribution from the County. These matching funds are not budgeted and the 
Allocated Reserve is the most likely funding source should the item be approved. Items 
Band C request permission to continue existing Health and Human Services and 
Veterans Service programs until the current year agreements are received and 
executed. The department will temporarily use existing General Fund internal 
resources that will be reclassified against the grants once the agreements are in place 
and funds are certified. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
PBO recommends approval of all items 

Item 6
Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Item 7
Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Meeting Date: December 27,2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Norman McReel ~-48 1 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Ler. Nel' 
Executive, Planning & Budget 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samu 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health 
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund 
for payment of $565,509.10, for the period of December 9 to December 15, 2011. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

See attached. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and concurs 
with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits Contract 
Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $565,509.10. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

See attached. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

Employee Health Benefit Fund (526) - $565,509.10 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Dan Mansour, 854-9499 
Diane Blankenship, 854-9170 
Leroy Nellis, 854-9106 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 8
Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Meeting Date: 12/27/2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Cynthia La 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: L.:eroy N s, 854-9106 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel 
amendments. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval. 

Routine Personnel Actions - Pages 2 - 5. 

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Diane Blankenship 
at 854-9170 or Todd L. Osburn at 854-2744. 

I 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
N/A r-

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
N/A 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Todd Osburn, Human Resources Management Department, 854-2744 
Diane Blankenship, Human Resources Management Department, 854-9170 
Leroy Nellis, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9106 
Cheryl Aker, County Judge's Office, 854-9555 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI,Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 9
Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: December 27, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Lori Clyde/854-4205
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 9 to Contract No. 
MA080155LC, Future Com, Ltd., for IT Security Products, Support and 
Services.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

The BEFIT project and the ITS Department recommends the immediate 
purchase of McAfee network security appliances and support from 
Future Com, LTD to expand the network security program for the BEFIT 
environment.  The ITS Department recommends this purchase to ensure 
that the county can continue to meet the needs of the Information 
Security Management Program and therefore meet its obligations under 
federal, state, and local regulations and policy for the protection of 
information generated and used by the County in its daily operations. 

These McAfee network security products are part of the overall BEFIT 
project budget approved by Commissioners’ Court on 12-7-2010. We 
support the procurement of these products and believe that they are 
needed in order to secure the SAP application and data. The total cost 
of this modification is $340,087.66.

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $781,161.13 has 
been spent against this contract.

Ø Contract Modification Information:

Modification Amount: $340,087.66
Modification Type:   Additional products and services

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 10
Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Modification Period: Beginning December 27, 2011

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 548712
 Funding Account(s): 517-0615-8001-3001, 517-0615-801-5002, 

517-0615-801-8001
 Comments:

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER:  MA080155LC – IT SECURITY PRODUCTS, SUPPORT AND 
SERVICES              PAGE 1 OF   3   PAGES 

 
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE 

314 W. 11TH ST., RM 400 
AUSTIN, TX 78701 

 
PURCHASING AGENT ASST:   Lori Clyde 
TEL. NO:   (512) 854-9700 
FAX NO:   (512) 854-9185

 
DATE PREPARED: 

December 14, 2011 
 
ISSUED TO: 
Future Com LTD 
807 Forest Ridge Drive, Suite 105 
Bedford, TX  76022 
Attn:  Misty Motley 
 

MODIFICATION NO.:

 

9 

EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL 
CONTRACT:  

 

July 16, 2008 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES:  _July 16, 2008 – May 30, 2009_____ CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES:  _ May 31, 2009 – May 30, 2012______ 

 
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:        

Original Contract Amount: $ 197,832.04   Current Modified Amount: $1,406,368.86 . 

 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The above referenced contract is hereby modified to add additional equipment and support per the attached 
quote numbers 111209RP133745-5 and 111209RP134209-2.  The total of this Modification is 
$340,087.66. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Note to Vendor:  

[    ] Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County. 

[ x ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records. 
 
 
LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:        
 
     BY:            
          SIGNATURE 
 
     BY:            
          PRINT NAME 
 
TITLE:            
            ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

□ DBA 

□ CORPORATION 

□ OTHER 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
BY:            
      CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT 

 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
BY:            
      SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE  
 

 
DATE: 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



A Quotation for Quotation Information 

Shannon Clyde

Travis County

Austin TX 78701

512-854-7846

shannon.clyde@co.travis.tx.us

111209RP133745-5

12/14/2011

Net 30

Misty Motley

12/27/2011

Item Qty Part Number ExtendedUnit Price

Contact Name:

Company Name:

Address:

City/St/Zip:

Phone #:

Email:

Quote Number:

Quote Date:

Payment Terms:

Future Com Rep:

Quote Expiration:

Mcafee NIPS Location One: CyrusOne Data Center, Firewall: Cisco Model 5585

Direct Phone: 817-510-1144

Misty.Motley@fcltd.netEmail:

List Price

910 Lavaca

 Description

2Option :
 1  1 IAP-M80K-ISAI Net Sec M-8000 Standard HW $229,995.00 $107,501.50 $107,501.50

 2  1 IYVM80KADMAI Net Sec M-8000 Standard 1yr 

Gold+RM

$45,999.00 $40,027.16 $40,027.16

 3  1 IFO-M80K-ISAI Net Sec M-8000 FO HW $172,495.00 $80,625.54 $80,625.54

 4  1 IYVF80KADMAI Net Sec M-8000 FO 1yr 

Gold+RMA

$34,499.00 $30,020.14 $30,020.14

 5  8 IAC-X850-CG1I MFE Net Sec XFP Gbic - 850 nm 

8000/6050

$1,695.00 $1,389.90 $11,119.20

Total: $269,293.54

Notes: Pricing is for DECEMBER purchase, Order must be in by December 27th

Match Cisco ASA 5585, SSP20

Option 2: 10 GB throughput

McAfee Model 8000

GBICS Qty: 8

Purchase Order requirement:Thank you for this opportunity to submit our quotation

for your review. We hope to be favored by your order.

Upon execution thereof, the order should be made out to Future 

Com and emailed or faxed to the following:

Future Com, Ltd.

807 Forest Ridge Drive, Suite #105

Bedford, TX 76022

- Terms subject to credit approval, 500 minimum amount,

   past due amounts accrue interest daily

- Quantity, Part #, Product, Price

- PO Number, PO Date, Terms

- Ship-to, Bill-to addresses, Phone #'s, Contact

- Signature of authorized agent (if place for signature)

- Applicable Sales Tax/Tax Exempt ID #

- Minimum shipping is $35.00

- Restocking fee is 15%

Future Com is the national leader in security and network management solutions. Through forward thinking, we are our customer's best 

provider of products and services. We consistently exceed the expectations of our customers and our strategic partners. We are the 

best in the industry.

Toll Free: 888-710-5250

Email: orders@fcltd.net

Fax: 817-510-1159

MA080155LC Page 2 of 3 Pages

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



A Quotation for Quotation Information 

Shannon Clyde

Travis County

Austin TX 78701

512-854-7846

shannon.clyde@co.travis.tx.us

111209RP134209-2

12/14/2011

Net 30

Misty Motley

12/27/2011

Item Qty Part Number ExtendedUnit Price

Contact Name:

Company Name:

Address:

City/St/Zip:

Phone #:

Email:

Quote Number:

Quote Date:

Payment Terms:

Future Com Rep:

Quote Expiration:

Mcafee NIPS Location Two: Lavaca Street Data Center Firewall: Cisco Model 5540

Direct Phone: 817-510-1144

Misty.Motley@fcltd.netEmail:

List Price

910 Lavaca

 Description

2Option :
 1  1 IAP-M35K-ISAI Net Sec M-3050 Standard HW $59,995.00 $28,042.14 $28,042.14

 2  1 IYVM35KADMAI Network Sec 3050 Sensor 1Yr 

GL+RMA

$11,999.00 $10,441.22 $10,441.22

 3  1 IFO-M35K-ISAI Network Sec 3050 FO Sensor Appl $44,995.00 $21,031.02 $21,031.02

 4  1 IYVF35KADMAI Network Sec 3050 Sensor FO 

1YrGL+RMA

$8,999.00 $7,830.70 $7,830.70

 5  8 ITV-2KTG-NA-100I 1000BTX miniGB Intrfc Conv(SFP) 

Copper

$545.00 $431.13 $3,449.04

Total: $70,794.12

Notes: Pricing is for DECEMBER purchase, Order must be in by December 27th

Option 2: 

McAfee Model 3050 (1 gb)

Purchase Order requirement:Thank you for this opportunity to submit our quotation

for your review. We hope to be favored by your order.

Upon execution thereof, the order should be made out to Future 

Com and emailed or faxed to the following:

Future Com, Ltd.

807 Forest Ridge Drive, Suite #105

Bedford, TX 76022

- Terms subject to credit approval, 500 minimum amount,

   past due amounts accrue interest daily

- Quantity, Part #, Product, Price

- PO Number, PO Date, Terms

- Ship-to, Bill-to addresses, Phone #'s, Contact

- Signature of authorized agent (if place for signature)

- Applicable Sales Tax/Tax Exempt ID #

- Minimum shipping is $35.00

- Restocking fee is 15%

Future Com is the national leader in security and network management solutions. Through forward thinking, we are our customer's best 

provider of products and services. We consistently exceed the expectations of our customers and our strategic partners. We are the 

best in the industry.

Toll Free: 888-710-5250

Email: orders@fcltd.net

Fax: 817-510-1159

MA080155LC Page 3 of 3 Pages

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: December 27, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Elizabeth Corey (854-9853); Bonnie Floyd
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Approve Interlocal Agreement No. IL120078EC, 
Harris County Department of Education, to participate in the 
purchasing cooperative entitled Choice Facility Partners.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing 
recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action 
meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes.

This Interlocal agreement will afford Travis County an opportunity to 
purchase certain commodities and services efficiently and economically 
through Choice Facility Partners, a purchasing cooperative operated by 
the Harris County Department of Education. Choice Facility Partners 
offers contracts for such categories as construction, energy services, 
furniture, and building infrastructure.

Harris County Department of Education requests that we sign the 
agreement first.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount: Not Applicable – estimated quantity
Contract Type: Interlocal Agreement
Contract Period: Begins on December 27, 2011; no expiration

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 11
Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



County Master Service Interlocal Contract                   Page 1 of 4 Updated 12/16/11 

County Master Service Interlocal Contract  

Between Harris County Department of Education  

& Travis County 
 

Pursuant to the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code and 

Chapter 271, Subchapter F of the Texas Local Government Code, this Interlocal and Cooperative 

Purchasing Program Contract (“Contract”) is made and entered into by and between the Harris 

County Department of Education (“HCDE”), located in Houston, Texas, and COUNTY of 

TRAVIS (“COUNTY”), located in Austin, Texas, for the purpose of providing services. 

 

Preamble 

HCDE is a local governmental entity established to promote education in Harris County, Texas 

and is also duly authorized to provide programs and services in the State of Texas. Both HCDE 

and COUNTY desire to set forth, in writing, the terms and conditions of their agreement. 

 

General Terms and Conditions 

In consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions contained in this Contract and other 

good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, 

the parties intending to be legally bound agree as follows: 

1. Term. This Contract is effective from the date of the last signature and shall 

automatically renew unless either party gives thirty (30) days prior written notice of non-

renewal. This Contract may be terminated by either party with or without cause with 

thirty (30) days written notice. See other means of terminating the contract in Article 11, 

below. Any such notice shall be sent according to Article 8. 

2. Agreement. The terms of this Contract shall apply and will be considered a part of any 

Addendum for programs and services delivered by HCDE. This Contract and the attached 

and incorporated Addendum, purchase orders, or exhibits, if any, contain the entire 

agreement of the parties and there are no representations, agreements, arrangements, or 

undertakings, oral or written, between the parties to this Contract other than those set 

forth in this Contract and duly executed in writing. 

3. Purpose and Scope of Work. 

A. HCDE agrees to: 

 Provide COUNTY with subsequent independent contracts and/or descriptive 

offerings of each of the programs and services that HCDE provides through its 

respective divisions. 

 Provide services upon the submission of independent contracts or purchase orders 

within the HCDE divisions. 

 Conduct, as a minimum, an annual audit or survey, as appropriate, for each of  the 

programs. 

B. COUNTY agrees to: 

 Participate in any or all of the services that HCDE has to offer. 

 Submit purchase order(s) or independent contract(s) for each of the programs it 

wishes to purchase and/or collaborate. 

 Agree to follow the terms and conditions of each independent contract or purchase 

orders for each of the programs. 

 Assign the appropriate person to act as representative to each respective program 

delivered. 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



County Master Service Interlocal Contract                   Page 2 of 4 Updated 12/16/11 

 

4. As is.  HCDE makes this Contract available to HCDE participating entities “as is” and 

are under no obligation to revise the terms, conditions, scope, prices, and/or any 

requirements of the Contract for the benefit of COUNTY. 

5. Assignment. Neither this Contract nor any duties or obligations entered in subsequent 

contracts because of this agreement shall be assignable by either party without the prior 

written acknowledgment and authorization of both parties. 

6. Conflict of Interest. During the Term of HCDE’s service to COUNTY, COUNTY, its 

personnel and agents, shall not, directly or indirectly, whether for COUNTY’s own 

account or with any other person or entity whatsoever, employ, solicit or endeavor to 

entice away any person who is employed by HCDE. 

7. Contract Amendment. This Contract may be amended only by the mutual agreement of 

all parties in writing to be attached to and incorporated into this Contract. IT IS 

EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGED THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT, 

REPRESENTATIVE OR EMPLOYEE OF  TRAVIS COUNTY HAS ANY 

AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO MODIFY OR AMEND THE 

TERMS OF THIS CONTRACT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC 

AUTHORITY BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY. 

8. Notice. Any notice provided under the terms of this Contract by either party to the other 

shall be in writing and shall be sent by certified mail, return receipt requested. Notice 

to shall be sufficient if made or addressed as follows: 

 

Harris County Department of Education County of Travis 

Attn: John E. Sawyer, Ed.D.   Attn: Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M. 

County School Superintendent  Purchasing Agent 

6300 Irvington Blvd.    700 Lavaca, Suite 800 

Houston, Texas 77022   Austin, Texas 78701 

 713-694-6300     512-854-9700 

        

9. Relation of Parties. It is the intention of the parties that COUNTY is independent of 

HCDE and not an employee, agent, joint venturer, or partner of HCDE and nothing in 

this Contract shall be interpreted or construed as creating or establishing the relationship 

of employer and employee, agent, joint venturer or partner, between HCDE and 

COUNTY or HCDE and any of COUNTY’s agents. 

10. Non-Exclusivity of Services. Nothing in this Contract may be construed to imply that 

HCDE has exclusive right to provide COUNTY these services. During the Term of 

Contract, COUNTY reserves the right to use all available resources to procure other 

professional services as needed and, in doing so, will not violate any rights of HCDE. 

11. Termination. This Contract may be terminated prior to the expiration of the Term hereof 

as follows: 

 By COUNTY upon 30 days notice if the work/service is not provided in a 

satisfactory and proper manner after a remedy has been reported and 

discussed; 

 By mutual written agreement of the parties, upon thirty (30) days prior 

notice; or 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



County Master Service Interlocal Contract                   Page 3 of 4 Updated 12/16/11 

 By either party immediately if the other party commits a material breach 

any of the terms of this Contract and no remedial action can be agreed 

upon by the parties. 

 

12.   Master Contract.  This Contract can be utilized as the Master Contract.  The general 

terms and conditions in this Contract will serve to outline the working relationship 

between HCDE and the COUNTY.  Both parties agree to allow the COUNTY to use any 

or all of the following programs and/or services with no charge from HCDE: Choice 

Facility Partners (CFP), Gulf Coast Food Cooperative, Purchasing Cooperative, Drug 

Testing Services and Fuel Cooperative.   

The COUNTY agrees to adhere to the terms and conditions set forth for the programs 

and/or services as contracted under these programs.  All other programs and/or services 

provided by HCDE requiring a fee will need an addendum to the approved Master 

Interlocal Contract.  The specific terms and conditions of the addendum will govern that 

individual contract. In the case of a conflict between the Master Contract and any 

addendum, the provisions of the addendum will govern. 

13. Severability. In the event that any one or more of the provisions contained in this 

Contract shall for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any 

respect, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other 

provisions, and the Contract shall be construed as if such invalid, illegality, or 

unenforceable provision had never been contained in it. 

14. Governing Law and Venue. This Contract shall be governed by and construed in 

accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. The mandatory and exclusive venue for 

the adjudication or resolution of any dispute arising out of this Contract shall be in Harris 

County, Texas. 

 

15. Mediation. When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising 

under this Contract, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or a person 

appointed by a court of competent jurisdiction, for mediation as described in Section 

154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code.  Unless both parties are satisfied 

with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and binding 

resolution of the dispute.  All communications within the scope of the mediation shall 

remain confidential as described in §154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies 

Code, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality. 

 

16. Authorization. Each party acknowledges that the governing body of each party to the 

Contract has authorized this Contract. 

17. Benefit for Signatory Parties Only. Neither this Contract, nor any term or provisions 

hereof, not any inclusion by reference, shall be construed as being for the benefit of any 

party not in signatory hereto. 

 

18. Current Revenue.  The parties  represent that all payments, expenditures, contributions, 

fees, costs, and disbursements, if any, required of it hereunder or required by any other 

agreements, contracts and documents executed, adopted, or approved pursuant to this 

Contract, which shall include any exhibit, attachment, addendum or associated document, 

shall be paid from current revenues available to the paying party.  The parties hereby 

warrant that no debt is created by this Contract and that any debt created through a 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



County Master Service Interlocal Contract                   Page 4 of 4 Updated 12/16/11 

purchase shall be the sole obligation of the purchasing party and no obligation or liability 

for such debt shall be a liability or obligation of the other parties. 

 

19. Fiscal Funding.  The financial obligations of the parties, if any, under this Contract are 

contingent upon the availability and appropriation of sufficient funding.  Any party may 

withdraw from this Contract without penalty in the event funds are not available or 

appropriated.  However, no party will be entitled to a refund of amounts previously 

contributed in the event of withdrawal for lack of funding.  

 

 

In witness whereof, HCDE and COUNTY have executed this Contract to be effective on the date 

specified in Article 1. Term above: 

 

County of Travis      Harris County Department of Education 

 

 

____________________________________ ________________________________ 

Samuel T. Biscoe     John E. Sawyer, Ed.D. 

County Judge County School Superintendent 

    

 

____________________________________ ________________________________ 

Date       Date 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: December 27, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Sessions of December 6 & 13, 2011. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item C3
Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, December 6, 2011  

 Voting Session 
Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 

512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

December 6, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on December 6, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearings 
 
1. Receive comments on the potential sale of a 0.092 acre (3,990 square feet) easement area to 

the Pflugerville Community Development Corporation requested and needed for construction of 
a wastewater line to serve property adjacent to the County's Northeast Metropolitan Park. 
(Commissioner Eckhardt)  (Action Item #12) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
Greg Chico, Right-of-Way Manager, TNR  
Floyd Akers, Executive Director, Pflugerville Community Development Corporation 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
2. Receive public comments regarding the Program Year 2010 Consolidated Annual Performance 

Evaluation Report for the Community Development Block Grant provided by HUD. 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



December 6, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Christy Moffett, Social Services Manager, Travis County Health and Human Services 

(TCHHS) 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 
Christal Bustillos, Analyst, Human Resources Management Department (HRMD) 
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident  
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  
Mark Sawa, Travis County Sheriff’s Office (TCSO) 
Nailah Sankofa, Travis County Resident  

Special Item 
 
3. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted. 

Administrative Operations Items 
 
4. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,045,944.29 for the period of November 18 to November 24, 2011. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
5. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for Human Resources Management 

Department:   
 

a. Proposed routine personnel amendments; and   
 
b. Non-routine request from juvenile probation for a variance to Travis County Code § 

10.03008, Promotion. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



December 6, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

Justice and Public Safety Items 
 
6. Consider and take appropriate action on the approval of the Travis County Criminal Justice 

Community Plan due to the Capital Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG). 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, Justice and Public Safety (JPS) 
Cynthia Finnegan, Senior Planner, Criminal Justice Planning (CJP) 
Cathy McClaugherty, Senior Planner, CJP 

 
MOTION: Approve the plan in Item 6 and submit it to CAPCOG. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on request to appoint the Office of Emergency 

Management’s Assistant Emergency Management Coordinator position to serve as the 
donation coordinator during times of disaster. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge requested that the order accompanying this request be 
amended to say the agreement may be terminated by the Commissioners Court not either 
party. 

Purchasing Office Items 
 
8. a. Approve order exempting the purchase of building automation system from Computrols, 
  Inc. from the competitive procurement process pursuant to Section 262.024 (a) (2) of the 

 County Purchasing Act; and   
 
 b. Approve contract award for the purchase of a building automation system and 

 maintenance services from Computrols, Inc and authorize County Purchasing Agent to 
 sign. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Bonnie Floyd, Assistant Purchasing Agent, Purchasing 

 
MOTION: Approve items 8.a–b. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
9. Approve contract award for guardrail and bridgerail installation, removal and replacement, IFB 

No. B120020LD, to the low bidder, H and H Fence. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Approve Assignment of Contract No. 11C00180LD, police motorcycles, from Beaudry Motors to 

Big Sky BMW Kawasaki, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



December 6, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

11. Approve Partial Assignment of Contract from Unisys Corporation to Burroughs Payment 
Systems, Inc. for check and cash automation equipment and related maintenance of the Tax 
Office Quantum Payment Processing System. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Transportation, Natural Resources and Facilities Dept. Items 
 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on the potential sale of a 0.092 acre (3,990 square feet) 

easement area to the Pflugerville Community Development Corporation requested and needed 
for construction of a wastewater line to serve property adjacent to the County's Northeast 
Metropolitan Park. (Commissioner Eckhardt) 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 12/13/2011 

Clerk's Note: The Court indicated its intention to approve an appropriate agreement and direct 
Staff to prepare the necessary documents. 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security Agreement with Highland Homes, 

Austin for sidewalk fiscal for Commons at Rowe Lane IIIA Lot 14 Block K in Precinct One. 
(Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action on recommendations to appoint four voting members and 

four alternates to the Technical Advisory Committee of the Capital Area Metropolitan Planning 
Organization. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on the Revised Plat of Lots 38A And 40A, Block D of the 

Revised Plat of Lots 38 and 40 Block D Belvedere Phase One (revised plat - two lots - 2.538 
acres - Carlton Ridge Cove) in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on projects recommended by the City of Austin and Travis 

County to use CAMPO Surface Transportation Program – Metropolitan Mobility (STP MM) 
funds allocated by the CAMPO Policy Board. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Gordon Derr, Transportation Department, City of Austin 
Justine Blackmore-Hlista, Capital Metro Representative on CAMPO 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 
Beth Anne Ray, Vice President, Regional Infrastructure, Austin Chamber of Commerce 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  
 

MOTION: Approve the list in Item 16. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge noted that by approving Item 16 the Court is directing Staff to 
distribute the list to CAPCOG at their meeting Monday, December 12, 2011. 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



December 6, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 
 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on request to post notice of public hearing to receive 

comments regarding proposed amendments to Chapter 57 (Travis County Smoking Policy) of 
the Travis County Code. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, Travis County Health, Human Services, and Veterans’ 

Services (TCHHS&VS) 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 
  

MOTION: Set the Public Hearing for January 24, 2012, and authorize posting of the 
notice after Commissioners Court approval of an appropriate draft. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 
 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

MOTION: Approve Item 18. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
19. Review and approve the annual application to the Emergency Food and Shelter Board for 

Health and Human Services and Veterans Service to continue to provide emergency utility 
assistance to qualified Travis County residents under the Emergency Food and Shelter 
Program – Phase 30. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve creation of a non-interest bearing 

account for the Travis County Treasurer’s Office. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Other Items 
 
21. Consider and take appropriate action on receiving employee input regarding the proposed 

parking policy, including section on zoned parking. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Daniel Bradford, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Set the employee public hearing for Tuesday, January 17, 2011, and 

distribute information regarding the hearing to County Employees as soon as 
possible. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



December 6, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

ABSENT: Ron Davis 

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that County employees will be able to submit comments in writing 
if they are not able to attend the public hearing. 

 
22. Receive revenue and expenditure reports for the month of October 2011. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
23. Consider and take appropriate action on Sheriff’s Office request for additional employee training 

funds. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge noted that the request was to cover State cuts. The $70,000.00 
would be from Allocated Reserve. 

 
24. Consider and take appropriate action on Travis County appointments to the Central Texas 

Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors, including;   
 

a. Reappointment of Charles Heimsath;   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations 

(IGR) 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  

 
MOTION: Approve the reappointment of Charles Heimsath. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
b. Acknowledgement of Henry Gilmore’s decision to step down and expression of 

appreciation for his service; and   

MOTION: Approve Item 24.b. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Karen L. Huber 

 
c. Issuance of call for applications to interested Travis County residents. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 
Justine Blackmore-Hlista, Capital Metro Representative on CAMPO 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 24.c, including the draft packet. 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



December 6, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

FRIENDLY 
AMENDMENT: Move forward with this process and, to the extent it is inconsistent with 

Commissioners Court polices, the Court will approve Tuesday, 
December 13, 2011, to modify it. 

MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
RESULT: FRIENDLY AMENDMENT ACCEPTED 

 
Clerk’s Note: A Vote on the Standing Motion was taken. 

 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
25. Consider and take appropriate action on the appointment of Adam King to fill the unexpired term 

of Shirene Garcia to the Sustainable Food Policy Board, effective immediately through February 
28, 2013. (Judge Biscoe) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
26. Receive briefing and take appropriate action in Regina Jackson and Rudolf Williamson, 

individually, and on behalf of the estate of Rachel Jackson, deceased v. John A. Ford, M.D., 
and Travis County, Texas; Action No. A-10-CA-522-SS. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 26 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Amend the previously approved Offer of Judgment to add an expiration date 

of December 13, 2011. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
27. Receive legal briefing and take appropriate action regarding Travis County involvement in legal 

action objecting to congressional redistricting by the Texas legislature. 1 

Members of the Court heard from: 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 

 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



December 6, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

Consent Items 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  

 
MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C4 and Agenda Items 4, 5.a–b, 7, 9, 

10, 11, 13, 15, 19, 20, 22, 23, and 25. 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, January 10, 2012 to receive comments regarding 

plat for recording: Raceway single family  subdivision section two final plat (a small lot 
subdivision) (resubdivision of lots 16, 17, 24, and 25 Northridge Acres number two subdivision - 
69 lots - Travesia Way - City of Austin ETJ) in Precinct Two. 

 
C4. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, February 7, 2012 to receive comments regarding 

the adoption of proposed changes to the Travis County Code to update and strengthen water 
quality protection requirements, including the repeal of Chapter 108, the repeal of various 
provisions in Chapter 82, the revision of certain provisions in Chapters 82 and 64, the addition 
of new subchapters h through k to Chapter 82, and the addition of new Chapter 104. 

Added Items 
 
A1. Consider and take appropriate action on redistricting plans for the following Travis County 

Precincts:    
 

a. County Commissioners;    
 
b. Justices of the Peace and Constables; and    
 
c. Elections (voter tabulation districts). 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 12/13/2011 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, December 13, 2011  

 Voting Session 
Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 

512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

December 13, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on December 13, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Giovanni Mastromatteo, Travis County Retiree 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident  
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 
 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge noted that the deadline for contributions to the Travis County 
Combined Charities campaign has been extended until Friday, December 16, 2011. 

Special Items 
 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted. 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on the regulation of fireworks in unincorporated Travis 

County. 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 2 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 
Jim Connolly, Assistant County Attorney 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



December 13, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Purchasing Office Items 
 
3. Receive briefing from Purchasing Agent on following:   
 

a. Canadian public private partnership (P3) conference; and   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, Justice and Public Safety (JPS) 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 
Susan Spataro, Travis County Auditor 
James Collins, Senior Chief Deputy, County Attorney’s Office 
Belinda Powell, Capital Planning Coordinator, PBO 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
b. Contract negotiations for advisory team for feasibility analysis of a P3 for new Civil and 

Family Courthouse.  (This item may be taken into Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t. 
Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 3 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant 
to Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 12/20/2011 

 
4. Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. CM090255LC, SAP Public Sector, Inc., for BEFIT 

software and maintenance support. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
5. Approve Modification No. 3, an Assignment of Contract No. 09T00220NB, (OEM parts and labor 

[motorcycle machinery, etc.] for Travis County motorcycles) from Cowboy Honda of Kyle to Kent 
Powersports of Austin. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
6. a. Approve twelve-month extension (Modification No. 3) to Contract No. 11T00034OJ, Key 

& Piskuran Insurance Agency, for property and boiler/machinery insurance; and    
 

b.  Reject terrorism coverage under the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002 (TRIA), and 
authorize the County Judge to sign the TRIA policy disclosure statement. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
 
7. Approve Interlocal Agreement No. IL120048DW, Austin Travis County Integral Care and the 

City of Austin, for inpatient treatment and post treatment services for mentally ill misdemeanor 
defendants in Travis County. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



December 13, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

8. Approve contract award for home rehabilitation, Plain View Estates Water Connections Project, 
IFB No. B110291-JW, to the low bidder, Keystone Construction, Inc. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Christy Moffett, Social Services Manager, Travis County Health and Human Services 

(TCHHS) 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  
 

MOTION: Approve Item 8. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
9. Approve contract award for flat tire and tube repair and replacement services, IFB No. 

B120005-CW, to the low bidders:   
 

a. Southern Tire Mart, primary contractor; and   
 
b. GCR Tire Centers, secondary contractor. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Transportation, Natural Resources and Facilities Dept. Items 
 
10. Approve appropriate documents to complete the sale of a 0.092 acre (3,990 square feet) 

wastewater utility easement on land located within North East Metro Park to the Pflugerville 
Community Development Corporation (PCDC) for the construction of a wastewater line to serve 
PCDC's planned renewable energy park. (Commissioner Eckhardt) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action regarding an agreement with the Downtown Austin 

Transportation Management Association to develop and implement new air quality improvement 
strategies in the downtown Austin area using funding from a local initiatives projects grant from 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Adele Noel, Air Quality Project Manager, TNR 
Glen Gadbois, Executive Director, Downtown Austin Transportation Management 

Association 
 
MOTION: Approve Item 11. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve funding for a full time equivalent 

(FTE) position in the amount of $34,620 for the remainder of Fiscal Year 2012 for a slot/position 
to monitor non-potable water sales from the US 183 facility in Precinct Four. (Commissioner 
Gómez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



December 13, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

13. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:   
 

a. Village at Northtown Revised Preliminary Plan (revised preliminary plan - 3 total lots (1 
retail lot and 2 single-family attached lots) - 27.9 acres – Heatherwilde Boulevard);   

 
b. Village at Northtown Section Two Preliminary Plan (preliminary plan - 78 total lots (76 

single-family attached lots and 2 condominium lots) - 18.75 acres – Harris Ridge 
Boulevard); and   

 
c. Village at Northtown Phasing Agreement between Travis County and Village at Northtown, 

Ltd. in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action on the Greyrock Ridge Preliminary Plan [preliminary plan - 

393 total lots (386 single family lots, 6 open space/water quality pond lots, and 1 amenity lot) - 
177.853 acres] State Highway 45 in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Engineering Services Director, TNR 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Blake McGee, Developer, Greyrock Ridge 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 14. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on request from Golden Gloves Tournament for waiver or 

discount of fees to use the Travis County Exposition Center Banquet Hall with benefits from the 
event going to Meals on Wheels and More of Austin/Travis County and the Travis County 
Sheriff Law Enforcement Association "Youth Scholarship Fund." (Commissioners Davis and 
Gómez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: The Court encouraged County Staff and the sponsor of the event to meet with the 
Concessionaire to clarify details. 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests from the Travis County Youth 

Show in Precinct One:   
 

a. Reduced rental fee to use the Travis County Exposition Center on January 12 through 15, 
2012 and January 20 and 21, 2012; and   

 
b. Waiver of Section 14, Food and Beverage Catering. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: The Court encouraged County Staff and the sponsor of the event to meet with the 
concessionaire to clarify details. 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 
 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



December 13, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

17. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed amendments to Chapter 57 (Travis County 
Smoking Policy) of the Travis County Code. (This item may be taken into Executive Session 
pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 17 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Dr Harinder Dhir, Medical Director, Wellness Clinic 
Diane Blankenship; Director, Human Resources Management Department (HRMD) 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 
Lindsay Pollok, Planner, Travis County Health, Human Services, and Veterans’ Services 

(TCHHS&VS) 
Josie Peña, Wellness Center 
David Salazar, Executive Assistant, TCHHS&VS 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 12/20/2011 

Clerk's Note: The Court directed Staff to prepare a revised draft for review and approval 
Tuesday, December 20, 2011 for distribution to County employees before the public hearing on 
Tuesday, January 24, 2011. 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 
 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
19. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and 

permissions to continue:    
 

a. New application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, for the Travis 
County Sheriff’s Office to receive de-obligated American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 
resources for one-time purchases to support existing programs; and   

 
b. New contract with the United States Department of Justice, Office of Justice Assistance, 

Bulletproof Vest Partnership Program to obtain safety vests for Constable, Precinct Four. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Administrative Operations Items 
 
20. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$229,111.51 for the period of November 25 to December 1, 2011. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
22. Approve the use of County funds to reimburse travel costs for one finalist interviewing for the 

Planning & Budget Office County Executive position. 
 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



December 13, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge noted that by approving Item 22 the Court authorizes up to 
$1,250.00 for travel expenses. 

Other Items 
 
23. Consider and take appropriate action on policy governing Court appointments and 

reappointments to various boards and committees. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) 

 
MOTION: Adopt the process with the striking of the last part of Section 1.017(b)(1)(B)(i) 

starting with 'or in the case' and treat every appointment/reappointment the 
same. 

RESULT: DEFEATED [2 TO 3] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
NAYS: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

 

MOTION: Approve the proposed policy but work on the language in Section (b)(1)(B)(i) 
after 'or in the case" and bring that back for approval on Tuesday, December 
20, 2011. 

RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
24. Consider and take appropriate action on reappointment of James Adkins to serve as a Precinct 

Two and Precinct Three appointee to the Travis Central Appraisal District Board of Directors. 
(Commissioners Eckhardt and Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
25. Consider and take appropriate action on request for Travis County to notify the City of Austin 

that it has no objection to giving honorary recognition to Roy Q. Minton by designation of a 
single street sign with his name on Eleventh Street in honor of his long and storied career. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ken Oden, Attorney, Linebarger, Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP 

 
MOTION: Approve a Resolution informing the City of Austin that Travis County has no 

objection to this request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
26. Consider and take appropriate action on redistricting plans for the following Travis County 

Precincts:    
 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



December 13, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

a. County Commissioners;    
 
b. Justices of the Peace and Constables; and    
 
c. Elections (voter tabulation districts). 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 26 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 
Kevin Morse, Assistant County Attorney 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
27. Consider and take appropriate action on an offer to sell to the County approximately 3.16 acres 

of land near the intersection of Burleson Road and U.S. 183 South in Precinct Four, for 
inclusion in the Onion Creek Open Space Parkland - 2005 Bond Program. 2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 27 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Accept the offer of $187.000.00. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
28. Receive legal briefing and take appropriate action to fill vacancy in the office of Travis County 

Tax Assessor collector on January 1, 2012. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 28 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Authorize the County Judge to have an in-person meeting with the top 
managers in the Tax Assessor's Office, and ask the managers interested in 
this vacancy beginning January 1, 2012, to file an application with the 
Commissioners Court with an attached resume. Notify the interested parties 
of the Courts intention to interview them Tuesday, December 20, 2012, with 
Tuesday, December 27, 2012, as a back-up date.  

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



December 13, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge noted that he will also meet with Nelda Wells Spears, Tax 
Assessor Collector. 

 
29. Receive briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding potential litigation 

with Mortgage Electronic Recording System (MERS Corp.). 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 29 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 12/20/2011 

 
30. Receive legal briefing and take appropriate action regarding a proposal to purchase certain 

open space land near Gilleland Creek in Precinct One and discuss draft agreement with TXI. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 30 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney 

 

MOTION: Authorize Staff to:  
○ Communicate with the City of Austin the content of the draft document 

before us 
○ Invite the City of Austin to participate in the public hearing currently 

scheduled for Tuesday, January 24, 2012 
○ Follow-up on the comments that have been received from members of 

the public especially regarding application of the 1,000-ft. buffer in the 
impacted area, monitoring, and requests made by the City of 
Webberville 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge  
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 

 
FRIENDLY 
AMENDMENT: Set the public hearing for Tuesday, January 31, 2012. 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge  
RESULT: FRIENDLY AMENDMENT ACCEPTED 
 
Clerk’s Note: A Vote on the Standing Motion was taken. 
 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

 
31. Receive legal briefing and take appropriate action regarding Travis County involvement in legal 

action objecting to congressional redistricting by the Texas legislature. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 31 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



December 13, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

Consent Items 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  
 

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C4 and Agenda Items 4, 5, 6.a–b, 7, 
9.a–b, 10, 12, 13.a–c, 15, 16.a–b, 18, 19.a–b, 20, 21, 22, and 24. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, January 3, 2012 to receive comments regarding a 

request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a .029 acre section of Lynnbrook Drive 
as dedicated by separate instrument recorded at Volume 3651, page 860 in Precinct Three. 
(Commissioner Huber) 

 
C4. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, January 17, 2012 to receive comments regarding 

a request for a partial plat vacation of Lot 1 Carriage Crossing Section Two final plat (partial 
vacation of a final plat - 1 total lot 11.47 acres -River Hills Road) in Precinct Three. 
(Commissioner Huber) 

Added Items 
 
A1. Receive briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action in Nathan Green v. Jodie 

McGarity, (Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item A1 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Settle this matter for $23,500.00. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
A2. Receive briefing and take appropriate action in Regina Jackson and Rudolf Williamson, 

individually, and on behalf of the estate of Rachel Jackson, deceased v. John A. Ford, M.D., 
and Travis County, Texas; Action No. A-10-CA-522-SS. (Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t. 
Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item A2 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
A3. Consider and take appropriate action regarding proposal for downtown office building by D2000, 

a turn key development company.  (Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, 
Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real Property) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item A3 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



December 13, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10 
 

Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: December 27,2011 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 
Division Director/Manager: Ann€l wlin, Division Director of Development 
Services 

• "" r 

Department Head: Steven anilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, January 17, 
2012 to receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an 
instrument to vacate a 0.658 acre drainage easement located over and across a 
portion of Lot 1, Block A of the Schmidt Addition subdivision - Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
TNR staff has received a request to vacate a 0.658 acre drainage easement located 
over and across a portion of Lot 1, Block A of the Schmidt Addition subdivision. The 
easement is dedicated per plat and is schematically shown on the face of the plat. 
The subject lot fronts on Capital of Texas Highway (Loop 360), which is maintained 
by The State of Texas. 

Professional engineer Alex G. Clarke has stated that: 

"The aforementioned drainage easement was designed for a specific site plan, 
Wendy's at 360 (Travis County Development Permit #04-1710; City of Austin Site 
Development Permit #SPC-03-0026C), which was never constructed. We are 
currently seeking a site development permit for Loop 360 Climatized Self Storage 
(Travis County Development Permit #11-1897; City of Austin Site Development 
Permit #SPC-2011-0190C). This site requires a differently shaped drainage 
easement of 1.003 acres, which we are offering for recordation in exchange for the 
release of the existing drainage easement. The vacating of this drainage easement 
and the proposed drainage easement that will replace it will not cause any adverse 
affects to any of the surrounding property." 

After review of the submitted request and recommendation, Travis County engineer 
Don Grigsby has stated he has no objections to this vacation request. Staff foresees 
no opposition to this request. 

Item C4
Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



 
 
Meeting Date:  
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Northwest Travis County Road 
District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Minutes for the Voting Sessions of 
November 22 and December 6, 2011. 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 

Item 2
Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


  

November 22, 2011 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, November 22, 2011  

 Voting Session 
 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 

512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on November 22, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
1. Public hearing: receive comments regarding the Road District electing to levy an ad valorem tax 

on goods-in-transit and deny the exemption from this taxation on these goods-in-transit both as 
provided in Texas Tax Code, Section 11.253 effective for the Tax Year 2012 and all subsequent 
years. 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Assistant Budget Manager, PBO 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on an order electing to levy an ad valorem tax on goods-

in-transit and denying an exemption from this taxation on these goods-in-transit both as 
provided in Texas Tax Code, Section 11.253, effective for the Tax Year 2012 and subsequent 
years. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
3. Approve the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Minutes for the 

Voting Sessions of May 17, September 20, October 25, and November 1 and 8, 2011. 

MOTION: Approve Item 3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/


November 22, 2011 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Page 2 
 

AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.



  

December 6, 2011 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, December 6, 2011  

 Voting Session 
 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 

512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on December 6, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Make the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
 
Meeting Date:  
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
(Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Session of November 22, 2011. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

Item 2
Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


  

November 22, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, November 22, 2011  

 Voting Session 
 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 

512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on November 22, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
1. Public hearing: receive comments regarding the road district electing to levy an ad valorem tax 

on goods-in-transit and deny the exemption from this taxation on these goods-in-transit both as 
provided in Texas Tax Code, Section 11.253 effective for the Tax Year 2012 and all subsequent 
years. 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Assistant Budget Manager, PBO 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on an order electing to levy an ad valorem tax on goods-

in-transit and denying an exemption from this taxation on these goods-in-transit both as 
provided in Texas Tax Code, Section 11.253, effective for the Tax Year 2012 and subsequent 
years. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

 
3. Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Sessions of May 17, 

September 20, and November 1 and 8, 2011. 

MOTION: Approve Item 3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/


November 22, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 2 
 

SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 
 

Updated 12/22/11, 12:30 p.m.


	Item 02
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item C3
	Item C4
	NWTCRD Item 02
	TCBCRD Item 02



